
HIMACHAL PRADESH THIRTEENTH VIDHAN SABHA

(Fifth Session)

Questions For Written Answers

Tuesday, 12th February, 2019/23rd Magha, 1940 (Saka)
----

[Irrigation & Public Health Minister - Education Minister - Urban Development Minister
- Health and Family Welfare Minister - Industries Minister and Social Justice &
Empowerment Minister ].

Total No. of Questions - 10

----

 

Construction of School Buildings

355 Sh. Jagat Singh Negi(Kinnaur) :

Will the Education Minister be pleased to state whether it is a fact that
construciton of School building for G.S.S School Nugalsari and GHS Hango
has commenced; if so what is the latest position of the construction of these
School buildings?

----

 

Transfer Policy

356 Sh. Jagat Singh Negi (Kinnaur):

Will the Education Minister be pleased to state whether it is a fact that the
Government has formulated a transfer policy for lecturers/teachers of
Government Colleges and Schools;  if yes, a copy be laid on theTable of the
House?

----
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Tenders of Less than One Lakh

357 Sh. Jagat Singh Negi (Kinnaur):

Will the Irrigation & Public Health Minister be pleased to state :-

(a) how many tenders of less than one lakh amount were given from
December, 2017 till 15th January, 2019 in I&PH Division Pooh;  name of works,
amount of tenders  & name of contractors be given; and

(b)  name of contractors who were awarded more then 2 works be given?

----

पाठशालाओं म  िर  तयां

358  ी बलबीर  सह (िच तपुरनी):

 या िश ा म  ी बतलाने की कृपा कर गे िक:-

(क) िच तपुरनी िवधान सभा िनव चन  े  म  िकतनी विर ठ मा यिमक, उ च, मा यिमक व
 ाथिमक पाठशालाएं ह ;

(ख) इन पाठशालाओं म  िकतने पद िर त ह  तथा इ ह  भरने हेतु सरकार  या पग उठा
रही है; और

(ग) ऐसी िकतनी  ाथिमक पाठशालाएं ह  जहां पर एक ही अ यापक काय रत है;  यौरा द ?

----

Anganwadi Centres

359 Sh. Balbir Singh (Chintpurni):

Will the Social Justice & Empowerment Minister be pleased to state :-

(a) how many Anganwadi Centres are functioning in the Pradesh; how many
Centres have their own buildings and how many are functioning in private
buildings;

(b) what steps have been taken by the Government for the construction of the
buildings for Anganwadi Centers which are functioning in the Private buidling;

(c) what is the duty of Anganwadi worker and Sahayak; and
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(d) what are the facilities provided by these centres to the Children and
women, details be given?

 

----

Tender Process

360 Sh. Rakesh Singha (Theog):

Will the Irrigation & Public Health Minister be pleased to state :-

(a) the name of works under I&PH Division Theog and Kumarsain where the
tender process have been completed but the contractor has not started
work;  name of the contractors, date of allotment, estimated cost and
workwise details be given; and

(b) has any responsibility been fixed for the loss to public money;  if not, the
reasons thereof?

----

Regularization of Contractual Employees

361 Sh. Vinay Kumar (Sri Renukaji):

Will the Health and Family Welfare Minister be pleased to state :-

(a) how many employees in the Pradesh are working on contract basis in
different societies of Health & Family Welfare Department; and

(b) have these contract employees completed more than three years of
service; if so, what steps have been taken by the Government to regularise
their services?

----

 

पदपू त

362  ी बलबीर  सह वम  (चौपाल):

 या  सचाई एवं जन  वा  य म  ी बतलाने की कृपा कर गे िक चौपाल िवधान सभा
िनव चन  े  के अ तग त  सचाई एवं जन  वा  य िवभाग म  िविभ   ेिणय  के िकतने पद
 वीकृत ह , िकतने िर त ह  और िर त पद  को भरने हेतु सरकार  या पग उठा रही है?

----
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मेधा  ो साहन योजना

363  ी मुकेश अ  नहो ी (हरोली):

 या िश ा म  ी बतलाने की कृपा कर गे िक:-

(क) यह स य है िक सरकार ने गत वष  मेधा  ो साहन योजना शु  की थी; इस योजना के
अ तग त िकतने लाभा थय   को लाभ हुआ; योजना की िनयमावली की  ित  सभा पटल पर
रख ; और

(ख) इस योजना  ारा िव विव ालय ने िकसी संक प सं था को लाभ पहुंचाया है;  यिद
हां, तो िकतना?

----

औ ोिगक इकाइयां

364  ी मुकेश अ  नहो ी (हरोली):

 या उ ोग म  ी बतलाने की कृपा कर गे िक गत वष  15 जनवरी, 2019 तक  देश म 
िकतनी औ ोिगक इकाइया ं बंद हुई ह ; इन इकाइय  से िकतने कामगार  को नौकरी से
िनकाला गया और उ ोग  के पलायन को रोकने हेतु सरकार  या पग उठा रही है?

----

िशमला: 171004. यशपाल शम ,

िदनांक: 24 जनवरी, 2019. सिचव।
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